Quadruple the love



Ella and Emersyn Keith are lucky little girls, as they are blessed with four great-grandmothers. They are, from left, Lois Cartwright, Elsie Keith, Anita Hobbs and Jemmie Hobbs. The girls are the daughters of Caitlin and Dylan Keith.

VINSON'S CROSSROADS FCEC

Vinson's Crossroads FCEC met on April 19 in the Magnolia Room. The meeting was called to order by President Frances Hobbs and she welcomed new member Julie

Irene Fuston gave a demonstration on how to make her delicious rolls, with each member receiving her recipe.

Alda Bandy gave the devotional by reading Isaiah 9:16. Naomi Smith led the prayer. Roll call was answered with each naming a tree in their yard, with 15 members present. Secretary Lori Yates read the minutes from the March meeting, and were approved. Treasurer Becky Phillips gave the financial report.

Violet Turner and Sue Shetley gave the environmental leader training and shared information "Your regarding Healthy Home." Bandy shared a Swedish weaving placement, and a basket she made in Dunlap. She also gave a notepad and pencil to each member. Smith gave a reading report.

There was discussion about what members should bring for International Day. Hobbs reminded members about the bake sale at Foodland Plus. Members volunteered to work the upcoming Bloodmobile. Phillips reminded members that May 15 is "Celebrate Day of the Family" and she suggested sending a card and/or a meal to a family.

Our next meeting will be May 17 at 11 a.m. in the Magnolia Room. Members were reminded to bring snacks for the Children's Advocacy Center.

After the Club Creed was read, meeting adjourned. Afterwards a potluck was held to honor Bandy for being named Best of the Best at the A&R Day celebration.

Art Center of Cannon County Youth program opens sign-ups

The Arts Center of Cannon County's Summer Youth Conservatory is dedicated to the development of life skills through participation in the arts helping kids reach a new stage! In addition to classes, the program offers the

opportunity for all participants to appear on stage in a production at the end of each session. This is also a valuable opportunity to be seen on stage by Arts Center directors. Students will audition for roles in performances.

Classes offered are: Fundamentals of Acting/ Matthew Hayes Creative Advanced Acting (taught Hunter), Movement/Dance (taught by Megan Castleberry – Jr. Sessions and Chase Miller - Sr.

Sessions), and Voice/ Music (taught by Collin

Junior Session 1: June 4th-15th Show: June 17th

Junior Session 2: June 18th- 29th Show: June 30th 10:00

Senior Session: July 9th-20th Show: July 21st

To sign up, go online at www.artscenterofcc.com to download an application or call 615-563-2787. The Arts Center is located on 1424 John Bragg Highway, just west of the town of Woodbury. Office hours are 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Tuesday through Saturday. For more information check our website at www. artscenterofcc.com or call 615-563-(ARTS) 2787.



931-473-2224

Flight to Neverland Summer Dance Camp When: July 9-13 Where: Cannon Arts Dance Studio 119 W. Main St. Woodbury, TN 37190 Junior Camp (Meets Daily) Ages 3-5: 9-10 AM - \$75 Ages 6-8: 10-11 AM - \$75 Ages 9-11: 11AM -1:00PM - \$130 \$10 off if paid by May 25th All participants receive Fall Discount

Senior Conservatory Teens-College 4:30-8:30 PM

Dance intensive focused on technique for Ballet, Pointe, Lyrical, Contemporary, and other specialty classes such as Hip Hop, Tap and Yoga. Guest Instructors throughout the week. Sr Conservatory \$180 \$15 off if paid by May 25th

For More Information on either program contact (615) 563-9122, cannondance1@gmail.com Registration will open online at www.cannonartsdance.com on March 21st.

HICKORY CREEK FCEC

Hickory Creek FCE met April 5 for the regular monthly meeting in the Magnolia Room at the County Administration Building. The meeting was called to order by President Gibbs at 10 a.m. She welcomed new member Anamaria Baus and guests Lori Yates, Elaine Summa and Mildred Vaughn. Chaplain Ann Whitman read a poem by Helen Steiner Rice "After the Winter, God Sends the Spring." Our biblical reference was Psalms 24:1, and we were led in the pledge to the flag by Gibbs.

Secretary Phyllis Hillis was asked to call roll, with 16 members and guests answered by naming a tree in their yard. The minutes

from the March meeting were read and approved. Treasurer Marian Jacobs gave the treasury report.

Vice resident Davis asked for member reports and demonstrations. Members Martha McBride, Pam Duff, Dorothy Ramsey, Tina Ramsey and Vicki Gibbs all attended the Crafting Now and Then Rag Rug class. The various shapes of their rag rugs were quite amusing. Brenda Clark showed the quilt top she made in Quilting 101 and reminded everyone that in June there will be a class on how to set the quilt pieces together. She also showed another quilt that she made at Quilting on the Mountain.

Gibbs brought several crotched pieces she has made over the years. Dorothy and Tina showed pin cushions they had made and presented one to each person in attendance. Carolyn Belcher showed an embroidered quilt and an Alabama quilt that she had made. Anamaria Baus brought several "mug rugs" she had pieced that are used as coasters for a coffee mugs. Pam Duff also brought an artifact from the Boston Tea Party she had purchased. Phyllis Hillis brought rocks she had painted to place around town and showed a picture of a spring wreath she made.

Ten members reported reading since the last meeting. Tina Ramsey gave a report and read a piece from "Â Day Book of Prayer" collection by Thomas Nelson. With no other reports, Davis turned the meeting over to

Martha McBride asked for hours worked by members for state and club projects. Gibbs reported on Visitation Day which was March 13. She reminded everyone to update their CVU's and continue collecting tabs and plastic lids to be turned in on A&R Day last month.

Jacobs reported on transportation to the convention to be held in Memphis in November, and she needs to be contacted concering the chartered bus ride. The Crafting Now and Then class for May is Swedish weaving and the cost is \$7, and must pre-register. Hillis attended the environmental training last month. Gibbs reminded everyone of events in May which include Bingo at Fannie B's and to remember to bring gifts, the Bake Sale at Foodland and International Day celebrating England and the royal

wedding.
Brenda Clark is celebrated a birthday in April. Several members are going to the Spring Rally in Grundy County, and the Relay for Life breakfast. Everyone took a few minutes to update gold star sheets in their yearbook. Remember to continue logging CVU's, hours spent on state projects and collecting drink can taps for the state project.

SUPERIOR SANDWICHE

7824 Manchester Hwy. • 931-304-8388



Plants

Bouquets

Events

Morrison's Florist

Carl & Nell Morrison

100 Clark St. 473-3003